

Minutes of PAC Meeting held in the Parish Room  
Thursday 14<sup>th</sup> March 2024

PRESENT: Fr Patrick, Tim Naylor, Mary Pillon, Bernadette Eakin

1. APOLOGIES; Claire Bailey, Mary Wilson
2. THE MINUTES OF THE Meeting on 11<sup>th</sup> January were accepted as a true record.
3. EASTER SERVICES: Fr Patrick produced a programme which was accepted.
4. Mary P suggested another letter be written to Mr Victory, Councillor for our area, to remind him of the rail needed along the footpath. Mary P to put a note to Sean in newsletter to ask congregation to write also.
5. Mary P asked about the bins at the rear of the church hall and Fr Patrick stated that we do have a duty to provide a waste bin for the cemetery and that he personally was emptying the bins as time permitted. Mary P asked about the amount of books in the Parish room and it was decided to reduce the number of books to one book case, free standing against a wall and not to ask parishioners for more so as to keep the room looking tidy and welcoming.
6. AOB – Mary V is busy looking after refugees in Birmingham and would like to ask parishioners for various items which would help them. She will be asked to hold off doing this until after Easter. There is a magazine in the Parish room made by the refugees which is for sale.

Bernadette asked about a follow up to the successful Laudato Si which is what helping the refugees with our recycled goods would be doing. Possibly more social meetings re this for future.

The payment of the organist was not discussed as Fr Patrick said it was a case for the Finance Committee.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING; Thursday 16<sup>th</sup> May 2024 at 6.30pm in the Parish Room